
From: Villarreal, Christopher 
Sent: 2/17/2014 12:42:59 PM 
To: Sample, James W. (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J31K) 

Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: GridEx 

Great!!! 

BTW- went to the excellent DHS/DOE briefing on iRedacte I a week ago. Do you know if the 
PG&E briefing has been given to PUC staff and/or Commissioners? 

Chris 

Sent from my iPad 

On Feb 17, 2014, at 11:33 AM, "Sample, James W." <J3 lk@pge.com> wrote: 

Chris - Sorry for the delay, I'm going to asklRedac landlRedactedlto work with you 
on best times and attendees. 

Regards, 

Jamey 

From: Villarreal, Christopher fmailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:11 AM 
To: Sample, James W. 
Subject: RE: GridEx 

Hi Jamie, 

This would be awesome....any chance you could pull one together by next 
Friday??? I am taking the last week of February and all of March off. 

SB GT&S 0274615 

mailto:lk@pge.com


Also, are you comfortable if Commissioner offices were represented? 

Thanks!!! 

Chris 

"Sample, James W." <J31k@pge.com> wrote: 

How about before the end of Feb? 

From: Villarreal, Christopher fmailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 1:21 PM 
To: Sample, James W. 
Subject: RE: GridEx 

Sometime in december is fine. . . 

From: Sample, James W. fmailto:J31 k@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 1:06 PM 
To: Villarreal, Christopher 
Subject: RE: GridEx 

That would be great. Over the next few weeks we will be working on after 
action workshops, etc. When were you thinking (timeframe)? 

From: Villarreal, Christopher fmailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 11:08 AM 
To: Sample, James W. 
Subject: GridEx 

Hi Jamey, 

Wondering if it would be possible to have a post-GridEx meeting to go over the 
simulation and any lessons learned or results from it from PG&E's perspective? 

mailto:J31k@pge.com


Thanks again!!!! 

Chris 

Chris Villarreal 

Senior Regulatory Analyst 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Policy and Planning Division 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

Room 5119 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415)703-1566 

crv@epuc.ca.gov 
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